

PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES

October 12, 2023 at 6:00 PM

Wilsonville City Hall & Remote Video Conferencing

PARTICIPANTS MAY ATTEND THE MEETING AT:

Wilsonville City Hall - Council Chambers, 29799 SW Town Center Loop E, Wilsonville, Oregon

TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY OR PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT:

Register with Wilsonville Parks & Recreation: parksandrec@ci.wilsonville.or.us or 503-783-7529 Individuals may submit comments by 12:00 PM on the day before the meeting date via email to the address above, or may mail written comments to: Wilsonville Parks & Recreation Department 29600 SW Park Place, Wilsonville, OR 97070

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Barnes called the meeting to order at 6:04 pm.

1. Roll Call

PRESENT Chair James Barnes Vice-Chair Daniel Christensen Member Steve Werts Member Amanda Harmon

ABSENT Member Amanda Aird Member Jennifer Link Raschko Member Keith Gary

CITY STAFF PRESENT Kris Ammerman, Parks and Recreation Director Brian Stevenson, Program Manager Laura Ruggles, Program Coordinator

COMMUNITY MEMBERS PRESENT Nancy Combs, Wilsonville Community Seniors Inc Donna Atkinson, Wilsonville Community Seniors Inc Persia Bowman, Wilsonville Robotics Bianca Pinoli, Wilsonville Robotics Miriam Pinoli

CONSENT AGENDA

2. Approval of Minutes: 05.11.2023

Motion made by Member Harmon, Seconded by Vice-Chair Christensen. Voting Yea: Chair Barnes, Vice-Chair Christensen, Member Werts, Member Harmon

CITIZEN INPUT

There was no citizen input.

COMMUNITY OPPORTUNITY GRANT REVIEW

3. Wilsonville Community Seniors Inc - WCSI Activity Support (\$3,200)

Nancy Combs with Wilsonville Community Seniors (WCSI) spoke on behalf of WCSI to ask for grant funds to take seniors to the Portland Art Museum (PAM) and to OMSI to visit the Orca Exhibit. They've been to PAM in the past, but the cost has increased. The OMSI trip would be a first time trip. Combs said they're also requesting funds for a summer trip to Tillamook to visit the air museum. For that trip they would provide some of the funding for snacks and some of the funding for chartering a bus, which has been done through fundraising. They've also reinstituted birthday celebrations every other month, which costs \$40-50 dollars each time. They're working on fundraising for this as well, but are asking for initial funding. They're also asking for funds for the quilting group, the Wilsonville Piecemakers. Combs noted that the quilters donate everything they make, so they're not making any money from it. Combs thanked the advisory board for taking their request into consideration.

Member Werts asked which portion they have worked to raise funds for. Combs clarified that WCSI has been fundraising for the charter bus, and they also will be fundraising for the birthday celebrations to be able to sustain that.

Member Harmon asked how the different amounts are estimated for number of people to attend each trip. Nancy clarified that PAM only has a limited parking capacity, so they need to take a smaller bus, whereas OMSI can accommodate a larger bus. The Tillamook trip is the once a year special trip, so that's the largest one with a chartered bus. Member Werts also asked if WCSI were provided additional funding if more people could attend. Member Harmon asked if more people could attend based on additional bus space if they thought that more people would attend. Donna Atkinson with WCSI said the word is getting out so it could fill.

Member Harmon asked if the quilters ever offered classes to teach their skills to others. Combs said they always welcome new people to attend their weekly meetings. 4. Wilsonville Robotics - Student Team Scholarships (\$1,000)

Bianca Pinoli and Persia Bowman shared that they are both are members of the Business Team with Wilsonville Robotics Team 1425. Bowman explained how the group gives skills to the students in the STEAM fields. Pinoli explained that they strive to allow all students who want to participate to join the club no matter their financial situation. Bianca noted that they've had an increase in interest in the club and are asking for funding for scholarships.

Chair Barnes read a question from Member Aird, who was not present but submitted a question in advance about whether there were any requirements to determine how students qualified for financial assistance. Pinoli shared that they determine it based on qualification for free or reduced lunch.

Member Harmon asked about the meaning of the number that is part of their club name, and Pinoli explained that it is based on the order in when their club joined. Pinoli also noted that their team is unique in that they allow homeschool students and some interested middle school students to join their team.

Chair Barnes read the comments from the three absent board members into the record:

Jennifer Link Rashko:

Hi

I am out of town for a meeting.

I do think we should fund both projects.

Thank you.

Jennifer Link Raschko

Amanda Aird:

Hi,

My only question is to the robotics team. They are requesting funding for scholarships, is there verification that the students requesting the scholarships have a financial need or can anyone apply for one? Regardless of the answer, I am comfortable deferring to the other board members for the final decision.

Thanks,

Mandy Aird

Keith Gary:

Grant review comments:

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board October 12, 2023 WCSI Activity Support (approve) - the proposed funding is consistent with program objectives and the budget request has a matching component. I would suggest the Piecemaker component of their program sell their products rather than donate them. There would be a satisfaction factor for seniors creating products and enjoying the returns. I predict they will still donate to their desired charities but seeing the valuation of their work directly is impactful. Those that choose not to donate could help support the program (sustainability).

Wilsonville Robotics (approve) - the proposed funding is consistent with program objectives and the budget request has a 1:1 matching component. Prior to moving to Wilsonville, I was involved with FIRST Robotics in Kansas City, Missouri for a number of years and multiple school districts. The impact on the children involved is remarkable but the long term impact on economic development was extraordinary. STEM entry level jobs in Missouri pay 20% more than other occupations. The scholarships requested are to insure inclusive participation. I would urge the advisory board to considering doubling the requested funding for scholarships.

Let me know if you have any questions/concerns.

Have a good weekend!

Keith

Vice Chair Christensen noted that the groups had thought about their funding needs and capacity and they shouldn't increase without them asking for it.

Member Werts clarified that he was not suggesting to give more money, more so wanted to clarify if the groups had more funding in the future that they would be able to offer more.

Member Harmon noted that she disagreed with having the Piecemakers need to sell their creations as it was meant to be donations. Noted that she had no objections to funding as requested.

Chair Barnes said that he agreed with funding as requested.

Member Werts mentioned the value he sees in the Robotics Club and the skills that they learn and can then teach others.

Member Harmon moved to support WCSI with the request of \$3,200 and Wilsonville Robotics with their request of \$1,000 for scholarships.

Motion made by Member Harmon, Seconded by Member Werts. Voting Yea: Chair Barnes, Vice-Chair Christensen, Member Werts, Member Harmon

Director Ammerman distributed all the paperwork to the grant awardees.

PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT UPDATES

Program Manager Stevenson gave an update on the first and second grade Mini Hoopers basketball program, noted that programming at the Community Center is back to pre-pandemic levels, and gave an update on the progress of the Korean War Memorial Interpretive Center.

Director Ammerman gave updates on the Sofia Playground replacement, the award of the LGGP grant for the Boones Ferry Restroom, the Park at Merryfield and Boones Ferry trails nearing completion, the chain of Villebois parks nearing completion, and the SDC analysis as a follow-up from the February special session meeting. Ammerman also shared about the StoryWalk grand opening, Harvest Festival on October 21, the Kitakata Delegation that will be coming at the end of October, and the Tree Lighting on November 30. Ammerman shared a call to action to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board to run the hot cocoa table. Finally, Ammerman reported on updates in the Arts & Culture realm, including ACHC approval from City Council to approve their grant funding process, the commissioning of a tile artist to create a mosaic to replace a failing one at Tivoli Park, framework for building a public art program, a new gallery in City Hall, work done on the RFQ for a mural at the skate park in Memorial Park, and new art classes that have been added for the community to attend.

Program Coordinator Ruggles gave updates on shelter season, field reservations, gearing up for 2024 special events, corporate volunteer groups, as well as noting the date change for the daffodil volunteering group.

Director Ammerman acknowledged Member Werts and Member Link Rashko for their service on the board and noted both of their terms would be ending at the end of the calendar year.

REVIEW PROGRESS ON BOARD GOALS

5. Upcoming Events & Program

Chair Barnes reminded the group of their four goals for the year and noted a couple upcoming volunteer opportunities like cleanup after the Harvest Festival and helping with cocoa at the Tree Lighting.

Member Harmon mentioned the signage at Graham Oaks regarding dogs are not in great shape. Ammerman noted we would share with Metro as they manage the park.

Member Werts suggest a balance class. Stevenson noted there are some balance focused classes, but welcomed feedback.

Member Harmon and Chair Barnes said they would try to help at the cocoa station at the Tree Lighting.

Stevenson mentioned the upcoming Toy Drive and invited board members to be involved in that program if they felt called to do so, as well as spreading the word about it.

BOARD COMMENTS

There were no additional board member comments.

ADJOURN

Chair Barnes adjourned the meeting at 7:04 pm.

NEXT MEETING

Thursday, January 11, 2024 4:00 PM

Time frames for agenda items are not time certain (i.e. agenda items may be considered earlier than indicated). The City will endeavor to provide the following services, without cost, if requested at least 48 hours prior to the meeting by contacting Laura Ruggles, Program Coordinator at 503-783-7529 or <u>ParksandRec@ci.wilsonville.or.us</u>: assistive listening devices (ALD), sign language interpreter, and/or bilingual interpreter. Those who need accessibility assistance can contact the City by phone through the Federal Information Relay Service at 1-800-877-8339 for TTY/Voice communication.

Habrá intérpretes disponibles para aquéllas personas que no hablan Inglés, previo acuerdo. Comuníquese al 503-783-7529.